
  

 

27 Northwestern Drive, Salem, New Hampshire 03079 ● 603-421-0470 (Office) ● 603-893-1104 (FAX) 

 

 

September 27, 2017 

 

 

Via Certified Mail and Electronic Mail 

 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

RE: EM-CING-103-170523 Notice of Completion of Construction for New Cingular 

Wireless/ AT&T facility at 6 Shirley Street, Norwalk CT (ATT NO. CT2138) 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

On behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T), please accept this letter as our 

notification of the completion of site construction and the commencement of site operations. 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do 

not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Angela Bruce 

SAI Communications 

Agent for New Cingular Wireless/AT&T Mobility, Inc. 

27 Northwestern Drive 

Salem, New Hampshire 03079 

 

Cc: Daniel Laub, and Christopher Fisher, Cuddy Feder (via US Mail and email) 

 SAI Construction (via email only) 

  

  

  

 

 


